
EXHIBIT

Knoblauch-31
RL  12/2/2021

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Jennifer: 

Thanks. 

Chris Hepp 

Actavis Pharmaceuticals, Inc. 

West Region Business Director 
317-997-7337 

chepp@kadian .com 

Hepp, Christopher <CHepp@inventivhealt h.com > 

Wednesday, Ma rch 07, 2012 3:35 AM 

Jennifer Altier 

Re: Co-Pay Cards-Knoblauch 

On Mar 6, 2012, at 10:14 PM, "jaltier@actavis.com" <jaltier@actavis.com> wrote: 

> Dustin, 

> 
> Please fulfill the order below for co-pay cards. 

> 
> Thanks, 

> Jennifer 
> ------Original Message-----­

> From : Hepp, Christopher 

> To: Jennifer Altier 

> Subject: Co-Pay Cards-Knoblauch 

> Sent: Mar 6, 2012 7:12 PM 

> 
> Jennifer: 

> 
> Please send 200 cards (20 packs) of Kadian Co-Pay cards to our Los Angeles ABS Adriana Knoblauch. 

> 
> Adriana Knoblauch 

> 7922 Airport Blvd. 

> Los Angeles, CA 90045 

> 
> Thanks, 

> 
> Chris Hepp 

> Actavis Pharmaceuticals, Inc. 

> West Region Business Director 

> 317-997-7337 

> chepp@kadian .com 

> 
> Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T 
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